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SUBJECT MATTER: SPECIAL ELECTION TO BE HELD AND CONSOLIDATED WITH THE CITY'S GENERAL
MUNICIPAL ELECTION ON MAY 21, 2013 FOR THE PURPOSE OF SUBMITTING THE
INITIATIVE ORDINANCE REGARDING REGULATION OF MEDICAL MARIJUANA
COLLECTIVES TO THE QUALIFIED ELECTORS OF THE CITY OF LOS ANGELES
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OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

ANTONIO R. VILLARAIGOSA

MEMORANDUM

To: City Clerk •

From: Gaye Williams, Chief of Staff ~ uJ~
Date: February 12, 2013

RE: CF13-1300-S2

Special Election to be held and consolidated with the City's General
Municipal Election on May 21, 2013 for the purpose of submitting the
Initiative Ordinance regarding Regulation of Medical Marijuana Collectives
to the Qualified Electors of the City of Los Angeles

MEMO TO FILE

Council File 13-1300-S2 relative to Council action of January 29,2013 regarding
the above-entitled matter, is herewith retumed without Mayor's signature, with
the understanding that this item will be considered deemed approved.
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200 NORTH SPRING STREET 0 Los ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90012
PHONE' (213) 978~0600 • FA" (213) 978·0750

EMAIL: MAYOR@LACITY.ORG


